

DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at (775) 684-6827 or library@lcb.state.nv.us.

**Proposed Amendments
to Assembly Bill No. 431**

Sections 2 – Sections 16 are deleted in their entirety.

Section 17 is renumbered as Section 2.

Section 18 is amended as follows:

Section ~~18~~ 3. As used in sections ~~18~~ 3 to ~~38~~ 21, inclusive, of this act, unless the context otherwise requires, the words and term defined in section ~~19~~ 4 to ~~27~~ 12, inclusive of this act have the meaning ascribed to them in those sections.

Section 19 is renumbered as Section 4.

Section 20 is amended as follows:

Section ~~20~~ 5. "Category" means one of the categories of participants in the Demonstration Program as set forth in section ~~30~~ 13 of this act.

Section 21 is amended as follows:

Section ~~24~~ 6 "Committee" means the ~~Committee for the Solar Energy Demonstration Program created by section 28 of this act.~~ Governor's Renewable Energy Task Force provided that members of Renewable Energy Task Force be expanded to include a representative of the Nevada AFL-CIO.

Section 22 is amended as follows:

Section ~~22~~ 7. "Demonstration Program" means the Solar Energy System's Demonstration Program created by section ~~30~~ 13 of this act.

Section 23 is renumbered as Section 8.

Section 24 is renumbered as Section 9.

Section 25 is renumbered as Section 10.

Section 26 is renumbered as Section 11.

Section 27 is renumbered as Section 12.

Section s 28 and 29 are deleted in their entirety.

Section 30 is renumbered as Section 13.

Subsection 3 of Section 30 is amended as follows:

Section ~~30~~ 13

Subsection 3:

ASSEMBLY COMMERCE & LABOR

DATE: 4/7/03 ROOM: 4100 EXHIBIT L

SUBMITTED BY: GEORGE STERZINGER

L 108 3

- (a) Uses solar energy system installers ~~certified by the Division of Industrial Relations of the Department of Business and Industry pursuant to section 8 of this act to install and maintain the solar energy system that comply with the requirements of the C-2 Plus license issued by the Contractor's Board~~ and

Subsections 4 and Subsections 5 of Section 30 are deleted in their entirety.

Section 31 is renumbered as Section 14.

Section 32 is renumbered as Section 15.

Section 2 (b) of Section 32 is amended as follows:

Section ~~32~~ 15, subsection 2 (b) The kilowatt-hour capacity of the proposed solar energy system.

Subsection 2 (d) of Section 32 is deleted in its entirety.

Section 33 is renumbered as Section 16.

Subsection 1 (a) of Section 33 is amended as follows:

Subsection 1 (a) of Section ~~33~~ 16 Review the applications submitted for participation in the Demonstration Program for the program year beginning July 1 2004, to ensure that the requirements of subsection 3 of section ~~30~~ 13 of this act are met; and

Subsection 2 of Section 33 is amended as follows:

Subsection 2 (a) of Section ~~33~~ 16 Review the applications submitted for participation in the Demonstration Program for the following program year to ensure that the requirements of subsection 3 of section ~~30~~ 13 of this act are met; and,

Section 34 is renumbered as Section 17.

Subsection 2 of Section 34 is amended as follows. In all instances in subsection 2 (a), (b), and (c) the use of the word kilowatt-hours is replaced with kilowatts.

Section 35 is renumbered as Section 18.

Subsection 1 of section ~~35~~ 18 is amended as follows:

Subsection 1 (a) For a participant in the category of schools or a participant in the category of other public buildings, the participant is entitled to renewable energy credits equal to twice the actual or estimated kilowatt-hour capacity production of the solar energy system of the participant for a period of time equal to at least ten years.

(b) For a participant in the category for private residences and small businesses, the participant is entitled to renewable energy credits equal to twice the actual or estimated kilowatt-hour capacity production of the solar energy system of the participant for a period of time equal to at least ten years.

Section 36 is renumbered as Section 19.

Section 37 is amended as follows:

Section ~~37~~ 20. If the Public Utilities Commission of Nevada determines that a participant did not comply with the requirements for participation in the Demonstration Program, ~~including, but not limited to, using solar energy system installers who are not certified by the Division of Industrial Relations of the Department of Business and Industry for the installation or maintenance of the solar energy systems included in the Demonstration Program,~~ the Public Utilities Commission of Nevada shall, after notice and an opportunity for a hearing, withdraw the participation from the Demonstration Program.

Section 38 is renumbered as Section 21.

Section 39 is renumbered as Section 22.

Section 40 is renumbered as Section 23.